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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
REGION |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum No. 4§ ,s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CES in CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
BSP Council Representatives
Sports Coordinators in the Field
BSP Coordinators in the Filed
All Others Concern

From: AGU%QO C. Féﬂuﬁéz, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent zé

Subject: CORRIGENDUM to Division Memo No. 44, s. 2022 on “DIVISION
SPORTS and BOY SCOUTS CONSULTATIVE MEETING 2022”

Date: February 16, 2022

1. Relative to the upcoming Consultative Meeting on Sports and Boy Scouts
of the Philippines Coordinators on February 17, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. onwards.
The meeting will be conducted on a face-to-face interaction at West Central
Elementary School Il. Sports coordinators and BSP coordinators are
encouraged to be on-time.

2. All other provisions in the previous memorandum shall remain in effect.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos st., Dagupan City r
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641 Erovmeees
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph (o)




